Work Order

Customer

811 Ticket #: 204409093

Lisa S Rejali (TR) aka Lisa Mienville
2309 S Indian River Dr
Ft Pierce, FL 34950

(847) 226-8389

HOA: N/A

Gate Code:

Quote # 0763476

Materials Ordered 07/22

Description Backfence

Furnish and install 200ft x 8ft high 2-3/8"

tension wire, 3" terminals and 2-1/2" line

Homeowner has obtained permit #24-1965. 50%

Trim hedges and bushes close to fence line before install date

included.

Mesh x 11-1/2 gauge Galvanized Chain Link fence with bottom
posts, no gate

deposit required with contract. Balance due on completion.

to prevent delay. Vegetation removal not










Fences Bx Cash

From: Sunshine 811 Exactix <no-reply@exactix.sunshine811.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 12:54 PM

To: fencesbycash@comcast.net

Subject: Responses for Sunshine 811 locate request 204409093

The following facility operators have responded for this locate request:

Ticket 204409093
FL : ST LUCIE County, FT PIERCE
2309 S INDIAN RIVER DR

AT & T/ DISTRIBUTION
- No Conflict - utility is outside of the requested work site

ATT
- Clear No Facilities

CITY OF FORT PIERCE
- Clear No Facilities

COGENT COMMUNICATIONS
- Clear No Facilities

FT PIERCE UTILITIES AUTHORITY
- Clear No Facilities

LUMEN
- No Conflict - utility is outside of the requested work site

MCl

- Clear No Facilities

The most up-to-date response status can always be gathered at https://exactix.sunshine811.com/ or by calling 1 - (800)
852 - 8057.




